INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Innovision Limited
Repori on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Innovision Limited
(“Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred
to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the
Consclidated Statement of Profit and Lose {inchuding Other Comprehensive Income), Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Consolidated Financial
Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on the other financial information of the
subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements includes the results of the subsidiaries
namely Aerodrone Robotics Private Limited, Innovision International Private Limited and
Innovision HR Consultancy LLC and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2025, and its profit, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the ycar then ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have falfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's code of ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
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provisions of the Act and for safeguarding the asset of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability of the group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management and the Board of Directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the holding company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s and Board of Directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to th




of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to exptess an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements,

We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
statements of such entities or business activities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statemens may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in:

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the holding company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets
of 3.51 million and net assets of INR (17.34) million as at 31st March 2025, total revenue of INR 1.33
million and net cash outflows/ (inflows) amounting to INR 0.37 million for the year ended on that
date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of
the Act, in so far it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors. The financial statements of one subsidiary i.e. “Innovision HR Consultancy LLC” registered
in Dubai, under the Federal Decree-Law No. 32 of 2021 having License No.: 1432796 located outside
India whose financial statements reflect total assets (before consolidation adjustments) of INR 1.95
million as at 31 March 2025, total loss (before consolidation adjustments) of INR 0.01 million for the
year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These management
information financial statements have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on such unaudited financial information. in our
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Qur opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our
reliance on the financial information certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(€

(f)

(g)

(B)

ii.

iii,

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by the law have been kept by the Group,
s far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including
other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

In our opinion, the balance aforesaid consolidated financial statements, comply with the Ind
AS specified under section 133 of the act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025,
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the holding company, none of the directors of
the Group is disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms
of section 164 (2) of the act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A” to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been
paid/provided by the holding company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2025 on its
financial position in its consolidated financial statements - Refer Note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable Josses,

There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.




iv.

vi.

vii.

viii,

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act:

We draw attention to the Note 38 to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2025 according to which the managerial remuneration paid to whole-time
directors and Managing director of the holding company amounting to Rs. 13.68 million and
consequently the total managerial remuneration for the financial year amounting to Rs. 13.68
million is within the prescribed limits under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)
which are required to be commented upon by us.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested by the company to or in any other person(s) or entities, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding that the intermediary shall
whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other Persons or entities identified in any
manner by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiarjes.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entities including foreign entities (“F unding Parties”)
with the understanding that such company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate beneficiaries,

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (if) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The holding company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year, hence
compliance under section 123 is not required.

Based on our examination and reports of other auditors, which included test checks, the
Holding company and its subsidiaries has used accounting software systems for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which have the feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software systems. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and
the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention.

The financial statements of one subsidiary that are not material to the consolidated financial
statements of the Group, have not been audited under the provisions of the Act of that
country as it is not required to be audited. Therefore, we are unable to comment on the
reporting requirement under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
in respect of that subsidiary.

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's
Report} Order, 2020 (the “Order” /“CARQ") issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the
information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARQO reports issued by ug.for

A &N\

Ky

7
3

o
V-." i A

New Delhi | * |

@ \\"\._ /

J
\
0

(‘“.‘-\\.
\

b



the Holding Company and its subsidiaries included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Holding Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we
report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports other than
reporting of certain differences in the books and statements fiied with the banks (refer clause
3(ii}(b)) of annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial

Statements of Innovision Limited for the year ended March 31, 2025,

ix. During the consolidation of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, the
figures of subsidiaries have been restated from hundreds to millions for consistency. This
change in presentation does not affect the Group's overall financial position, performance,

or cash flows.

ForSRG A & Co,

Chartered Accounta G A S
FRN: 011984N < x

CA Sandeep Gupta
Partner
Membership number: 090039

UDIN: 2509002BM T 2w K iy
New Delhi

May 31, 2025



Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of
Innovision Limited for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of
Innovision Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial
controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company, considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {(ICAIL). However, certain areas of the internal financial
control systern require further augment to enhance the overall control environment.

Management’s and Board of Directors” Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolid
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
slaternents.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generaily accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statemenis
include those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
consolidated financial statements in accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ForSRG A & Co.
Chartered Account
FRN:0171984N

CA Bandeep Gupta -
Parther

Membership number: 090039

UDIN: 256900290 M T2 K 3oz
New Delhi

May 31, 2025



INNOVISION LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025

{Amount in T Miilions, excep! for share data or as otherwise stated)

CIN No.: U74910DL2007PLCIS 7700

Particulars Note As at
No, 31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, piant and equipment 3 64,12 72.3
Right-of-use assets 4 393 6.62
Investment property 5 51,90 52.57
Intangible assets 6 0.19 0.3
Financial assets
{a} Investments 7 0.10 0.1
(b) Other financial assets 3 7.28 41.67
Deferred tax assets (net) 31 17.46 24,70
Non-current tax assets {net) 9 212.02 153.21
Total non-current assets 357.00 351.45
Current assets
Financial assets
(a) Trade receivables & unbilled receivables [§1] 1,068.14 628.31
{b) Cash and cash equivalents 11 71.05 42,99
() Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 12 334.98 303.56
(d) Loans 13 0.65 0.34
{e) Qiher financial assets 14 289.16 216.90
Other current assets 15 31.99 25.44
Total current assets 1,845.97 1,217.65
Total pssets 2,202.97 1,569.10
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a} Equity share capital 16 189.00 189.00
(b Otlier equity 17 633.87 334.08
¢) Non controlling interest 17 (4.10) {101 )|
Total equity 818.77 522.07 |
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
{a) Borrowings 18 39.11 103,90
(b) Lease liabilities 4 3.57 2.98
(¢) Other financial liabilities 19 1.79 [.50
Provisigns 20 44.28 24,33
Total non-current liabilities 108,75 134.71
Current liabilities
Financial Habilities
(2) Borrowings 18 731,39 375.56
(b} Lease liabilities 4 0.72 4.04
(¢} Trade payables 21
(i) Taral outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 6.74 11.24
{i1) Tetal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 9.15 695
Provisions 22 2.64 12,66
Other current liabilities 23 524.81 501.87
Total current liabilities 1,275.45 912.32
Total liabilitles 1,384,20 1,047.03
Total equity and kabilities 2,202.97 1,569.10

See accompanying notes forming part of the Consolidated financial staternents (1 to 39)

As peroyr report of even date atigched
Fof S R G\A & Cao.
Chi n:{red ccountants, o

Firng Reghstratio

Haru{u‘p Gupta
Partnk:
Memlwrslnp No. 090039
Date: 31st May 2025
Gurugram
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Innovision Limited

Uday Pal Singh

Director

DIN: 01716503
Date: 31st May 2025
Gurugram

-l

ijend
Chief Financial Officer
Date: 31st May 2025
Gurugram

Rahdeep Hundal
Managing Director

DIN:

Date;

01887587
31st May 2025

mpany Secretary
Membership No,A221 76
Date: 315t May 2025
Gurugram



Innovision Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Amount in ¥ Millions, except for share data or as otherwise stated)

CIN No.: U74910DL2007PLCIS7700

Particulars Note For the year ended
Ne. J1-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
INCOME '
Revenue from operations 24 8,931.31 5,103.26
QOther income 25 28.15 18.01
Tetal income 8,959.46 5,121.27
EXPENSES
Direct expenses 26 4,825.49 2,324.99
Employee benefits expense 27 3,508.33 2,503.8]
Finance cosis 28 101.81 69.50
Depreciation and amortization expense 29 2522 17.46
Other expenses 30 108.13 95.86
Total expenses 8,568.08 5,011.62
Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax 390,48 109,65
Exceptional items - -
Profit before tax 390.48 109.65
Tax expense / {credit}
Current tax 94.69 2L.19
Deferred tax 5.56 (12.86)
Prior period tax (1.41) {9.81)
Totzal tax expense / (credit) 3t 98.83 {1.48)
Profit / (loss) for the year 291.65 111.13 |
Other comprehensive income
[tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations - gain/ (loss) 6.75 (Lel)
Fair Value Gain on Investment Property - 2447
Income tax on above (1.70} (6.66)
Total other comprehensive income 3.05 16.21
Total comprehensive income for the year 296.70 127.34
Profit/(loss) attributable to:
Owners of the Company 294.74 1233
Non-controlling interests (3.09) (1.00)
291.65 11513
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company 5.05 16.21
Non-controlling interests - -
5.05 16.21
Earnings per equity share (of T 10/- each) 32
Basic () 15.70 6.74
Diluted () 15.70 6.74

See accompanying notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements (1 to 39)

As per our report of even date attached
For SRG A & Co.

Innovisior Limited

-_/’-] J
Sandpep Gupta Uday Pal Singh

Partner Director

Membership No. 090039 DIN: 01716503

Date: 31st May 2025 Date: 31st May 2025
Gurugram Gurugram

25990028 T2 WK 307

E

Bijende
Chief Financial Officer
Date: 315t May 2025
Guregram

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Randeep Hundal
Managing Director

DIN: 01887587
Date: 31st May 2025

Gurugram
Sachﬂﬁ-

Company Secretary
Membership No.A22176
Date: 31st May 2025
Gurugram



(a)
{a}

Innovision Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cashflow for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Amount in T Millions, except for share data or us otherwise stated)

CIN No.: UZ4$10DL2007PLCIS 7700

Particulars

For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Cash Flow from operating activities
Profit / (loss) before tax; - 390,48 10%.65
Adjustments lor
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2522 17.46
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations - gain s (loss) 6.75 (1.61)
(Profit)/Loss from sale of PPE (0.16) -
Rent (1.53) {096}
Interest expense 76.45 54.65
Enterest income {25.84) (17.00)
Loss of subsidiary - de-investment - 2.00
Operating profit befare changes in working capital 471.35 164.19
Changes in work ing capiral
(Increasc)/decrease in trade reccivables (439.83) (66.89)
{Inerease)/decrease in other non-current and cuirent asscts (281.19), (256.63)
Increase/{decrease) in trade payables {2.30) 8.32
Increase/(decrease) in provisions 9.93 9.87
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current and current liabilities 23.23 205.14
Cash generated from operations (218.81) 63.98
Income taxes (paid) / refund (net) o o
Net cash flow front nperating activities (A) (218.81) 63.98
Cash Flows from investing activitics
Capital expenditure on property plant equipiment and intangible assets (13.90) (64.62)
Investment in subsidiary, joint venture/associate g .
Sale of unquoted equity shares - .
{Profit)/Loss from sale of PPE 0.16 -
lnvestments in other financial assets 34.39 {25.03)
Rental income 1.55 0.96
Proceeds from salc of praperty, plant & equipment .29 .31
Tnterest received 25.84 17.00
Payment in fixed deposits 3130 271,30
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities 17.01 (342.75)
Cash flows from financing activities
Borrowings 309.05 148.08
ayments of lease liabilitics (inleuding interest thereon) (3.32) 0.50
Lease liability (Payinent) 0.59 (4.04)
Interest paid (76.45) (54.65)
Net eash used in frem linancing activities 220,86 89.89
Net_increase / (deerease) in cash & cash £quivalents 28.06 (188.88)
Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of the year 42,59 231.87
Cash and cash equivatenis at the end of the vear 71.05 42.99
Comprises;
Cash-on-hand 3.08 10.03
Balances with banks in:
Current accounts 27.80 22.64
Depesits account (marring within a period of 3 months) 3546 0,70
Gther balances with banks 4.73 9.63
Total 7L05 42.99

8ee accompanying notes forming part of the Consolidated financial siatements (1 to 39)

As per our report of cven dale attached
For SRG A & Co.

Innovision Limited

Uday Fal Singh

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of

) e 4—fj"

Rt

Randeep Hundal

Dircclor Managing Director
Memibership No. 090039 DIN: 01716503 DIN: 01387587
Date: 315t May 2023 Date: 31se May 2025 Date: 3ist May 2025
Gurugram Gurugram

15690029 BTz wk Foiy

Chief Financial Officer
Date; 31st May 2025

Membership No. A22176
Date: 31st May 2025
Gunigram

Gurugram



Inravislon Limited

Cansolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Amount ia ¥ Millions, except for share data or as otherwise Stated)

CIN No,: U74910DL2007PLCIS 7700

a) Equity share capital
Particulars As at

31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Equity shares
Opening balance 189.00 13.50
Add: Issued during the year % - 175.50
Closing balance 189.00 189.00
{b) Other equlty
Particubars Reserve and surplus Other comprehensive income
Securities Retained Revaluation on  |Remeasurement of
premium earnings Investment defined beneflr Toeal
Property plans
Balance as at 01-Apr-2023 - 373.45 . 5.79 379.24
Bonus shares issued during the year - {17350y . - (175.50)
Prefit for the year - 11113 - - 13
Other comprehensive income [ (Joss} . - - (1.14) (1.14)
Fair Value Gain on Investment Propeny B - 17.35 - 17.35
De-invesimenl in subsidiary - loss reversed 2.00 B} 5 S 2.00
Balance 05 at 31-Mar-2024 - 311.08 17.35 4.65 333.08
Balance as at 1-Apr-2024 - 3108 17.35 4.65 333.08
Profi for the ycar - 291.65 - - 261.65
Other comprehensive income / (loss) - - - 505 505
Fair Value Gain on Tnvesiment Property - - - - -
Bai a5 at 31-Mar-2025 - 602,93 12.35 9.70 629,78

See aggumpanying nokes forming part of the Consohdated linancial siatements {1 1039)

As per our reporl of cven date attiched

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Innovlsion Limited

0 ’)’
Uday Paﬁ‘;g—h-— Randeep Hundal

Director Managing Directol
Mgmbership No, 090030 DIN: 01716503 DIN: 01887587
Date; 315t May 2025 Dale: 31st May 2025 Date: 31st May 2025
Gurugram Gurugram

25090029 BMIZWk Fo01

ti Sachdeva

ief Financial Office mpany Secretary

Date: 315t May 2025 Membership No.A2217¢

Gurugram Date: 315t May 2025
Gurugram
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2.
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2.2

Company background

Innovision Limited (referred to as “Company™) is a limited company domiciled in India and is
incorporated under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (referred to as “Act™). The registered
office of the Company is located at 1/209, First Floor, Sadar Bazar, Delhi Cantt, South West Delhi,
Delhi- 110010, India. The principal place of business of the Company is in India,

The Company is engaged in the business of providing Security Services and services relating to
Facilities Management, House Keeping, human Resources Recruitment, Placement & Training,
Toll Management and Skill Training.

The consolidated financial statements for the year period ended March 31, 2025 were approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on May 31, 2025,

Basis of preparation of financial statements and significant accounting policies
Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended
from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act,

Basis of preparation and presentation

‘The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for

the following financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

- Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer note 2.4.10 for the
accounting policy regarding financial instruments),

- Certain investments measured at fair value

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"} through a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended
Division 11 of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013. These amendments are applicable for
the reporting year beginning on or after April 1, 2021, Pursuant to these amendment, the
comparative figures as disclosed in these consolidated financial statements have been
regrouped/reci assified, wherever necessary, to make them comparable to current year figures.

Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements. The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in Ind
AS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and division I1 of schedule 111 of the Companies Act
2013. For the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statements of profit and loss
and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the financial
statements, where applicable or required.

All the amounts included in the consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees
(‘Rupees’ or ‘Rs.” or “INR”), which is also the functional currency of the Company, and are
rounded to the nearest millions, except per share data and unless stated otherwise.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis,
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(M

(ii)

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of standalone financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates
which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise
judgement in applying the Company’s accounting policies. This note provides an overview of
the areas that involved a higher degree of Jjudgement or complexity, and of items which are more
likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than
those originally assessed. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Detailed information about each of these estimates and Jjudgements is provided below,
Estimation of Defined Benefit Obligation

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) for post-employment plans include the discount rate, attrition
rate, mortality rates. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of such
obligations, The group estimates the appropriate rates at the end of each year. Refer note 35 for
the details of the assumptions used in estimating the defined benefit obligation,

Income taxes
Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including

Jjudgment on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax
assessment can involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods.

(iiiy Deferred taxes

(iv)

W)

Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carying amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation
of future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax loss
carry-forwards become deductible. The Company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax
liabilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the
deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates
of future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

Expected credit loss

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on the assumptions about risk of default
and expected timing of collection. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company’s history of collections,
customer’s creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at
the end of each reporting period.

Lease term

Critical judgements required in the application of Ind AS 116 may include, among others, the
following:

- Identifying whether a contract (or part of a contract) includes a lease;

&,
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(vi)

2.4

24,7

Lease term

Critical judgements required in the application of Ind AS 116 may include, among others, the
following:

- Identifying whether a contract (or part of a contract) inciudes a lease;

- Determining whether it is reasonably certain that an extension or termination option will be
exercised.

- Classification of lease agreements (when the entity is a lessor);

- Determining the stand-alone selling prices of lease and non-lease components.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty in the application of Ind AS 116 may inciude, among
others, the following:

i) Estimation of the Jease term;

ii) Determination of the appropriate rate to discount the lease payments.

iii) Assessment of whether a right-of-use asset is impaired.

Revenue recognition

Application of the accounting principles under Ind AS 115 related to the measurement and
recognition of revenue requires judgments and estimates. Com plex arrangements with customers,
Government Authorities and other partners may require significant contract interpretation to
determine the appropriate accounting, Specifically, the determination of whether the Company
is a principal to a transaction (gross revenue) or an agent (net revenue) may require considerable
judgment.

Significant accounting policies
Revenue recognition

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of
transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The
transaction price of goods soid and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account
of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract. Revenue is
recognized when the control is transferred to the customer and when the Company has
completed its performance obligations under the contracts.

At the inception of the new contractual arrangement with the customer, the Company identifies
the performance obligations inherent in the agreement, The terms of the contracts are such that
the services to be rendered represent a series of services that are substantially the same with the
same pattein of the transfer to the customer.

Revenue is recognized as follows:
(i) Revenue from services represents the amounts receivable for services rendered.

(ii) For contract-based business {Expressed or implied), revenue represents the sales value of
work carried out for customers during the period. Such revenues are recognized in the
period in which the service is rendered.

(iii) Unbilled revenue (contract assets) net of expected deductions is recognized at the end of
each period. Such unbilled revenue is reversed in the subsequent period when actual
invoice is raised.
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(iv) Unearned income (contract liabilities) represents revenue billed but for which services
have not yet been performed. The same is released to the statement of profit and loss as
and when the services are rendered.

{v) Revenue from the use of assets such as rent for using property, plant and equipment is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the terms of the related leases unless payments are
structured to increase in line with the expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessors’ expected inflationary cost increase.

Revenue from service:

(a} Security services

(b}

(c)

In contracts involving the rendering of services, revenue is measured using the proportionate
completion method when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the
consideration that will be derived from rendering the service. When the contract outcome
cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognized only to the extent that the expenses incurred
are eligible to be recovered.

Estimates of revenue, costs or extent of progress towards completion are revised if
circumstances change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenue or costs are
reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision
become known to the management.

Multiple-element arrangements

When a sales arrangement contains multiple elements, such as services, material and
maintenance, revenue for each element is determined based on each element’s fair value.

Revenue recognition for delivered elements is limited to the amount that is not contingent on
the future delivery of products or services, future performance obligations or subject to
customer-s pecified return or refund privileges.

The undiscounted cash flows from the arrangement are periodically estimated and compared
with the unamortized costs. If the unamortized costs exceed the undiscounted cash flow, a loss
is recognized.

Toll management

The income from Toll Contracts are recognised on cash basis.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest
income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.
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(d) Rental income

2.4.2

243

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless payments are structured to increase in line with
the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increase
and is included in revenue in the statement of profit or loss due to its operating nature.

Cost of Revernues
Direct costs

Direct costs include amount payable to NHAI and cost of skills, training and development
expenses and direct related cost for the period based on the contracts. The costs are
recognized over the period of time as per the contracts.

Other Costs

Other costs include employees costs, costs for providing the security services, toll Imanagement
and skills, training and development expenses, depreciation and amortization, general and
administrative costs.

Property, plant and equipment
i. Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and
rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its
intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site
on which it is located. The cost of improvements to leasehold premises, if recognition criteria
are met, have been capitalised and disclosed separately under leasehold improvement,

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in
profit or loss.

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group,
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ifi. Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on written down value method and charged to statement of profit
and loss as per the rates prescribed under the schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, given
below:

S.No. Asset Category Rate of Depreciation (per annum)

1. Computers 63.16%
2. Plant & machinery 13.91%
3. Furniture & fixtures 25.89%
4. Office equipment 13.91%
5. Vehicles 25.89%
6. Freehold land N.A,

7. Buildings 9.5%

Depreciation methed, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-
end and adjusted, if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the
management believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above, best represent the
period over which management expects to use these assets. Depreciation on
additions/(disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis, i.¢., from/ (upto) the date on which asset
is ready for use/ (disposed off).

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable
is estimated at each Balance Sheet date. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the
carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss. An impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation
or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Intangible assets

Separately acquired intangible assets, such as software are measured initially at cost. F ollowing
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding
capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in the statement
of profit and loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred. Intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost and are amortised on a written down value basis over their
estimated useful lives and charged to statement of profit and loss.

Software and licenses acquired are amortized at the rate of 45.07% per annum on written down
value method. Other intangibles i.e. right to use brand and non-compete right acquired in
business combination are amortized over their useful life on straight line basis, which is taken
to be five years.
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2.4.5

2.4.6

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at financial year end.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates., The amortisation expense on
intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms
part of carrying value of another asset.

Foreign exchange transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates prevailing at that date. The net gain or loss arising on restatement/
settlement is recorded in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and
measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of the
transaction. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

Employee benefits
Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme and gratuity.
Defined contribution plans:

The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are
considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on the amount of
contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit retirement plans in the form of gratuity, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out
at each Balance Sheet date. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains or losses is reflected
immediately in the Balance Sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the
period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the
beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The retirement benefit
obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

* service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses
on curtailments and settlements);
net interest expense or income; and
remeasurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the
line item ‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailments gains and losses are accounted as past
service costs.
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24.7  Statement of Cash flows

2.4.8

2.4.9

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Amount received by the Company pending settlement are disclosed as amount payable to the
merchants under “Other current financial liabilities”. Amount receivabie from banks, wallets
and cards are disclosed under the “Other current financial assets”, Changes in these balances
are included in the cash flow from operating activities.

Earnings per share

Basic Eamings Per Share (‘EPS’) is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless
issued at a later date. In computing diluted earnings per share, only potential equity shares that
are dilutive and that either reduces earnings per share or increases Joss per share are included.
The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all
periods presented in case of share splits and bonus shares for changes effected prior to the
approval of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised
in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other
comprehensi ve income or equity. in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income
or equity.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates
applicable for the relevant year, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years
after considering tax allowance and exemptions under the Income Tax laws,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to
be applied totemporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to
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2.4.10

income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax
entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets
and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
difference can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party {o
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a
trade dates basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

All Recognized financial assets are subsequentiy measured in their entirety at either amortized
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets
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Financial assets at amortised cost

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held
within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Debt Instruments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income ('FVTOCI")
if these financial assets are held within business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets.

Interest income is recognised in statement of profit and loss for FVTOCI debt instruments.
Other changes in fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognized in other
comprehensive income. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in reserves is transferred to statement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Company carries certain equity instruments which are not held for trading. At initial
recognition, the Company may make an irrevocabie election to present subsequent changes in
the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument in other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI) or through statement of profit and loss (FVTPL). For investments designated to be
classified as FVTOC!, movements in fair value of investments are recognized in other
comprehensive income and the gain or loss is not transferred to statement of profit and loss on
disposal of investments. Dividends from these investments are recognized in the statement of
profit and [oss.

Financial assets af fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPL') unless it is measured
at amortised cost or fair vafue through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The
transaction cost directly atiributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in statement of profit and loss. The
gain or loss on disposal is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Interest and dividend on these assets are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from

the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.
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On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in statement of profit and loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been

recognised in statement of profit and loss on disposal of that financial asset,
Foreign exchange gains and losses

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined i
currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

it that foreign

For foreign currency denominated financial assets that are measured at amortised cost and

FVTPL, the exchange difference are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the

definitions of a financial iiability and an equity instrument.

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company
after deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments recognized by the Company are
recognized at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost. The transaction costs of an equity
transaction are accounted for as a deduction from equity to the extent they are incremental costs

directly atiributable to the equity transaction,

Financiaf liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest

method or at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are
measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts
of financial liabilities that are subsequentiy measured at amortised cost are determined based

on the effective interest methad.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where

appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initjal recognition.

Contingent consideration recognized in a business combination and contracts to acquire non-

controlling interests are subsequently measured at FVTPL.

Derivatives are also recognized and measured at FVTPL
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24.11

2.4.12

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at
amortized cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are
determined based on the amortized cost of the instruments and are recognized in ‘Other
income’,

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period, For financial
liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the
fair value gains or losses and is recognized in profit or loss,

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payabie is
recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of an instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premium or
discounts) through the expected life of the instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period,
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition,

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for instrument other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL., Interest income is recognized in profit or loss and is included in
the *Other income’ line item.

Impairment of financial assets

Impairment of financial assets Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized for
financial assets measured at amortized cost and fair value through other comprehensive income,

The Company applies approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial [nstruments, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of receivables. For the
purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the
Company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109, This expected credit
loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical
credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

Provisions & contingent labilities

Provisions, involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement, are recognized when
there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events and it is probable
that there will be an out flow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation.



Innovision Limited
Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

{Amount in T Millions, except for share data or as otherwise stated)
CIN No.: U74910DL2007PLC157700

2.4.13

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.
Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed
as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/independent
experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
management estimate,

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.
Leases
The Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract,
The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect
to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets. For these leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern
in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

Ind AS 116, Leases has been applied using the modified retrospective approach, under which
the difference between right-to-use asset and lease liabilities is adjusted against retained
earnings as on the date of transition, also adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued
lease payments relating to those leases.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

* Fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable;
The amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an
option 1o terminate the lease.

The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect
interest on the lease liability (using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying
amount to reflect the lease payments made.
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2.4.14

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position,

The Company remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the
related right-of-use asset) whenever:

* The lease term has changed or there is a significant event or change in circumstances
resulting in a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the
iease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate,

* A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate
lease, in which case the lease liability is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified
lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective
date of the modification.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability,
lease payments made at or before the commencement day, less any lease incentives received
and any initial direct costs, They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-
of-use asset reflects that the Company expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-
of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation starts
at the commencement date of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.

The Company applies Ind AS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and
accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in accounting policy 2.4.9 *Impairment
of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill®,

Variable rents that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement the
lease liability and the right-of-use asset. The related payments are recognized as an expense in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs and are included
in the line “Other expenses™ in profit or loss.

As a practical expedient, Ind AS 116 permits 2 lessee not to separate non-lease components,
and instead account for any lease and associated non-lease components as a single arrangement.
The company has availed this practical expedient.

Operating cycle

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle. Normal operating cycle is based on the time between the acquisition of assets
for processing and their realization into cash and cash equivalents. The Company has
determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of classification of its assets
and liabilities as current and non-current.
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Note
No.
3

(a)
(b)
(¢}
(d)
{c)

Property, plant and equipment

Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024

Deemed Cost

Computers 3.55 306
Plant & machinery 1.48 178
Fumiture and fixtures 8.08 866
Office equipment 378 334
Vehicles 30.85 3999
Freehold land 15.79 14.85
Buildings 0.59 065
Total 64,12 7233

All property, plant and equipment are owned by the Company unless otherwise stated.

The title deeds pertaining to all the immovable
The Company has created charge on land & bu
None of the above assets of the Company have been subject to any a
There are no proceeding initiated or pending against the
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder.

properties included above are in the name of th
ilding and vehicles.

e Company.

djustment towards revaluation during the current year.
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)

On transition te Ind AS, the company has elected to continue wi
cairying value as the deemed cost of Intangible assets.

Particulars Computers | Plant & | Furniture Office Vehicles Freehold Buildings ‘ Total —‘
Machinery and equipment land
fixtures N
Deemed cost

Balance as at 1 April 2023 34.90 047 25.25 23.08 20.69 2.18 0.80 107.37
Addition 1.29 1.83 4,90 1.01 42.82 12.67 - 64.51
Disposat / adjustment - - - - (3.24) - - (3.24))

Balance as at 31-Mar-2024 36.19 2.30 30.15 24.69 60.27 14.85 0.80 168.65
Addition 2.04 0.45 2.00 243 4.40 0.94 - 12.26
Disposal / adjustment (0.03) - - - (5.73) - - | (576)

Balance as at 31-Mar-2025 38.20 2,75 3215 26.52 58.94 | 15.79 0.80 | 175.14

Accumulated depreciation ‘ [

Balance as at 01-Apr-2023 3243 0.43 19.72 19.51 14.34 - 0.08 86.51
Depreciation expense for the year 0.70 0.09 177 1.24 B8.86 - 007/ 12,73
Elimination on disposal of assets - - - - (2.93) < - | 2.93

Balance as at 31-Mar-2024 33.13 0.52 2149 20.75 20.28 | - 0.15] 9632
Depreciation expense for the year 1.55 0.75 2.58 1.99 13.25 | - 0.06 20.18
Elimination on disposal of assets (0.03) - - - (5.44) - | (547

Balance as at 31-Mar-2025 34.65 1.27 24.07 22,74 ey - . 0.21 111,03 |

Net earrying amount as at
31-Mar-2025 3.55 148 8.08 3.78 30.85 15.79 0.59 | 64.12
31-May.2024 3.06 1.78 8.66 334 3999 14.85 0.65 72.33

th the carrying value of all property. plant and equipment measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
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Note
Na.
4 Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases’ with the date of
approach under Ind AS 116, under which the Company recogn
agreements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a iease term of 12 months or )
The Company enters into an arrangement for lease of buildings. Lease of bui Iding generally have lease terms between

initiat application being 01-Apr-2020. The Company has used modified refrospective
ises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease
ess) and leases of low value assets.

3 and 10 years.

The Company has discounted lease payments using the applicable incremental borrowing rate as on the proforma transition date, which is 8.25 % for

measuring the lease liability,

Some leases of office buildings contain extension oplions exercisable by the Company upto one year before the end of the nop
Where practicable, the Company seeks to include extension o

exercisable only by the Company and not by the lessors,

(a) Right-of-use assets

ptions in new leases to provide operational flexibility, The

Buildings

Gross Block

Balance as at 1 April 2023
Addition
Disposal / adfuﬂent

11.9¢

Balance as at 31-Mar-2024

11.90

Addition

Disposal / adiustment

1.64

Balanee as at 31-Mar-2025

13.54

Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 01-Apr-2023
Depreciation expense for the year
Elimination on disposal of assets

1.31
3.97

Balance as at 31-Mar-2024

5.28

Depreciation expense for the year
Elimination on disposal of assets

4.33

Balance as at 31-Mar-2025

9.61

Net earrying amount as at

31-Mar-2025
31-Mar-2024

3.93
6,62

cancellable contract period.
extension options held are

(a) Right-of-use assets
Particulars

As at

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

Building
Opening balance
On account of adoption of Ind AS t16
Additions
Disposals
Depreciation for the year
Eliminated on disposal of assets

6.62

1.64

16.5%

(397)

Closing balance

6.62

(b} Leage labilitles
The following is the movement in lease liabilities

Particulars

As at

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

Openiny balance
Additions
Deletions
Interest
Lease concession
Lease payments

7.02
[.62

0.48

(4.83}

10.56

070

{4.29)

Closing balance

4.29

7.02

Nor-current lease liabilities
Current lease liabilities

.57
0.72

298
404
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Note
No.

()

(d)

(e)

Lease related expenses debited to Statement of profit and loss

Particulars

For the year ended

31-Map-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Interest expense on lease liabilities 0.48 0.70
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 4.33 3.97
Expense relating to short-term leases 9.32 8.06

Amounts recognised in statement of cashflow

Particulars

For the year ended

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Payments of lease liabilities (including interest thereon} (4.83) (4.24)
Contractual maturities of lease liabilitles excluding interest thereon
Particulars Less than I year 1-5 years More than 5 Total
years

Balance as at

3E-Mar-2025 0.72 3.57 “ 4.29

31-Mar-2024 4.04 298 - 7.02

0]

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk withs regard 10 its lease liabilities. Lease liabilities are monitored within the Company’s treasury

function,

Impact on account of adoption of Ind AS 116

For the year ended
Particulars 31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Depreciation on Right-of-use assets 433 39
Interest expense on lezse liability 0.48 0.70
Reversal of rent expense (4.83) (4.24)
(0.02) 0.43
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Note
No.
5

(2}

Investment property

Particularg As at
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Deemed Cost
Investment property 51,90 $2.57
Total 51.90 52.57
Particulars Land Building
Deemed cost
Balance as at 1-Apr-2023 21.01 8.65
Addition - -
Disposal / adjusiment 24.47 .
Balance as at 31-Mar-2024 45,48 8.65
Addition - -
Disposal / adjustinent - -
Balance as at 31-Mar-2025 45.48 8.65
Accumulated depreciation & impairment
Balance as at 01-Apr-2023 - 0.82
Depreciation expense for the year - 0.74
Elimination on disposal of assets S S
Balance as at 31-Mar-2(24 - .56
Depreciation expense for the year - 0.67
Elimination on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at 31-Mar-2025 - 123
Net ¢arrying amount as at
31-Mar-2025 45.48 642
31-Mar-2024 45.48 109

On transition to Ind A8, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all investment

property measured as per

the previous GAAP,

Details of the investment properties and information about the fair value hierarchy: Flag*
Particulars Land Building
Value as at 31st March 2024 45,48 109
Fair value difference - -
Value as at 31st March 2625 45.48 6.42
Fair value difference -

* The fair values of the Flat at Guragon have been arrived at on the basis of valuation carried out by
not related to the Company who are registered with the authority which governs the valuers in India an
in the valvation of properties in the relevant locations,

the independent valuers of Prithy
d have appropriate qualifications

i & Associates,
and expenence

Particulars

Far the year ended

31-Mar-2025

3i-Mar-224

Rental income derived from investment properties {included in 'other income')
Direct operating expenses that generates rental income (included in 'other expenses’)

1.55

096
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Note
No.
6 Intangible assets
Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 SI-Mar-Z(Ei
Deemed Cost
Software 0.19 023
Total 319 .23
Particulars Soltware
Deemied cost
Balance as at 1 April 2023 1.64
Addition 0.10
Disposal / adjustment o
Balance as at 3i-Mar-2024 1,74
Addition E
Disposal / adjustiment o
Balance as at 31-Mar-2025 1,74
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at #1-Apr-2023 | .48
Amortisation expense for the year 0.03
Elimination on disposal of assets =
Balance as at 31-Mar-2024 1,51
Amortisation expense for the year 0.04
Elimination on disposal of assets -
Balance as at 31-Mar-2025 1.55
Net carrying amount as at
31-Mar-2025 6.19
31-Mar-2024 0.23

None of the above assets of the Company have been subject 10 any adjustment towards revaluation during the current year

On transition 1o Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all Intangible assels nteasured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of [ntangible assets.
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Note
No.
7

10

(a)
(b)
(©

(d)

Investments

Particulars

As at

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

Non Trade (Unquoted) Invetsment in subsidiary company
[Non-current]
Unquoted equity shares, fully paid up at cost

9,998 equity shares of Woke India Foundation

0.10

0.10

Total

0.10

0.10

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

0.10

Q.10

Other financial assets

Particulars

As at

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

{Non-current|
Considered good

Security deposit [unsecured) 4.64 6.47
Eamest money deposils# 2.64 35.20
Considered doubtful - -
Less: Allowance for doubtful deposits - -
Total 7.28 41.67
#Lien marked against the fixed deposits
Non-current tax assets (net)
Particulars As at

3i1-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

[Non-current]
Advance income 1ax and tax deducted at source 346.18 194,11
Less: Provigion for incorme tax {134.15) {40.88)
Total 212.02 153.23
Trade receivabies & unbilled receivables
Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 | 3[-Mar-2024
[Current] Unsecured
Trade receivables
Trade veceivables from contract with customers 708.89 401.18
Unbilled receivables from contract with customers 295.93 153.31
Drisputed 63.32 71.82
[068.14 628.31
Less: Impairment allewance - -
Total 1,068.14 628.31

There are no outstanding receivables due from directors or other officers of the Company.
For disclosures related o credit risk, impaitment of trade receivables under expected credit loss moded and related disclosures refer note 34.
Due to the nature of the business,i.e manpower services or cash business, the company has 1ill the date won all the cases for recovery of debts, it is of the
opinion that even leng tem outstandings or disputed debts will eventually reatize and accordingly no expected credit loss has been made,

Company has not created any expected credit loss for long term & disputed dues due to nature of business i.e. Manpower Services. The Company has won all

the cases of recovery of debts till date,

Included in trade receivables is an amount of INR 74.97 million (Previous Year: Nil) that has been discounted with banks on a with-recourse basis. Since the

Company retains the risk of defanlt on these receivables, they continue to be recognized as assets, and the corresponding liability is recorded under

borrowings.
Trade receivables ageing schedule
Particulars Outstanding for following period from due daie of payment Total
<6 & months 1-2 2-3 > 3 years
months to 1 year years years
31-Mar-2025
Undisputed trade receivables
considered good 546.50 64.73 39.60 2295 3511 708.89
Disputed trade receivables
considered good 0.00 - ENH 10.94 49,23 £3.32
31-Mar-2024
Undisputed trade receivables
considered good 314.29 19.71 28.00 9.61 29.57 401.18
Disputed trade receivables
considered good 0.37 2.42 9.88 2.74 58.42 73.82

Del
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I1 Cash illi_cash equivalents

Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Cash-on-hand 3.05 10.03
Balances with banks in:
Current accounts 27.80 22.64
Other bank accounts (CC Limir accounts having debit balance) 2.65 8.78
Escrow accounts# 2,08 0.85
Deposits account {maturing within a period of 3 manths) 35.46 0.70
Total 71.05 42,99

Nute: & The escrow accounis are heid Jointly with customers. linovision has no control over these accounts, and the bulances ere not considered assets of

Innovision.

12 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

As at

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

Balances with banks in;

Deposits account (maturing after 3 months but less than or equal to 12 months) 31517 288.36
Deposits account (maturing after 2 months) 19.81 15.31
Total 334.98 303.66
13 Loans
Particulars As at

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

[Unsecured, current)
Loans to related parties, considered good

Loans and advance 10 employecs, considered good 0.65 0.34
Total 0.65 0.34
There are no loans given to directors and key managerial personnel of the Company.

14 Other financial assets
Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
{Current (unsecured) considered good]

Security deposit [unsecured] 253.42 194.02

Earnest money deposits 30.03 17.83

interest acerued on

Deposit with banks 570 0.08
Less: Loss allowance for expected credit losses . -
Total 289.16 216.90
15 Other current assets
Particulars As at
3i-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
[Unsecured)

Balance with government authorities*

Considered good - 0.23
- 0.23

Advances to related paries#

Considered good 14.70 2.56
14.70 2,56

Advances to service praviders / suppliers
Considered good 33.76 18.12
33.76 18.12

Prepaid expenses 534 359

IPO related payments 26.83 -

TDS recoverable from vendors 1.35 0.94
Total 81.99 25.44

*Balance with government authorities relates to fnput credit entidements and GST balances and other balares with regulatory authorities,

#Trade advance given io related purties at arn's lengih.

Disclosure Regarding IPO-Reluted Payments

The Company has made certain pavinents and advances during the fingneial year in conneetion with the
Qffering (IPO). As the IPOis expected to be launched in the next financial vear. these payments have be

proposed Initial Public
en carried forward ander Other Citrrent dssets.

It >
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Note
No.
16 Equity share capital
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Nao. of k4 No. of ?
shares shares
Authorised capital
Equity shares of 2 1 0/- each 3,20.00,000 320,00 2,60.00,000 260.00
Total 3,20,00,800 320.0 2,60,00,000 260.60
issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital
Equity shares of ¥ 10/~ each 1,89,00,000 189.00 1.89,60,000 189.00
Total 1,89,00,000 189.06 1,89,00,000 189.00

A Terms and rights attached to shares
The Company has only one ¢lnss of equity shares, having a par value of T 10/-. Each holder of equily shares is entilled 1o one vore per share. The Company declares
and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The Dividend preposed by Board of Directors is subject 1o approval by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting. In the
event of liquidation of the Company, the hiolders of the equity shares are entitled to receive only residual assets of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion
1o number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

B Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding af the beginning and at the end of the reporting perlod: -

Particulars As at As at
Jl-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
No. of 4 No. of z
shares shares
Equity shares of T 10/- each
Opening balance 1,89.00,000 189.00 13,50,000 13.50
Add; Bonus issue during the year - - 1 75.50,000 175.50
Closing balange 1,89,00,00¢ 189.00 1,89,60,000 189.00
€ Detalls of shares held by each shareholder helding more than 5% shares
Particulars As at As af
31-Mar-2025 3i-Mar-2024
No, of Yo No. of %
shates shares
Equity shares of T [/~ each
Randeep Hundal 94,49,986 50% 94,49.986 50%
Uday Pal Singh 94,49.944 0% 94,49.944 50%
Total 1,88,99.930 100% 1,88,99,930 10%
D Details of promoters’ shareholding
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-202% 31-Mar-2024
No., of % No. of %
shares shares
Randesp Hundal 94,49,986 50% 94,49,936 50%
Uday Pal Singh $4.49.944 50% 94,49.944 S0%
1,88,99,930 1% 1,88,99,930 100%

E  Apgregate number of boaus shares issued, shares bought back and share issued for consideration other than cash during the perivd of five years immediately
preceding the reporting date:
I The Company has not issued any shares for consideration other than cash during the current year {March 31, 2025: Ni! shares: March 31, 2024 Nil shares).

2. Dunng the previous year, the Company issued bonus shares in proportion of 13 (thiricen) new fully paid-up boaus equity shares of € 10.00 each for every | (One)
existing fully paid-up equity shares of ¥ 10.00 each held by the Members,

3. The Company has nat bought bock shares dusing the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

11 New Delh
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Note
No.

17

{(a)

(a)

b) Other equity

Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024

Securities premium r AT . -
Retained earnings 620.77 333.07
Total 629.77 333.07
Securities premium

Opening balance - -

Received during the vear - -

Closing balance - -
Retained earnings

Opening balance 334.08 379.24

Bonus shares issued during the year - (175.50)

Protit / {loss) for the year 299,79 128.34

Dre-investment in subsidiary - loss reversed 2.00

633.87 334.08

Non-controlling interest

Loss as at balance sheet date 4.15) {1.06)

Equity capital 0.05 0.05

Closing balance 629.71 333.07 |
Notes

Retained eamings represent the amount of accumulated earnings / defi
equily shareholders is determined based on the separate financial state,

cit of the Company. The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its
ments of the Company and also considering the requirements of the Companiss Acr, 2013

Thus, the amounts reported above are not distributable in entirety, Remeasurement gain/(loss) - net on defined benefit plans & fair value gain on investenent

property March 31,2025 (INR 5.05) & March 31, 2024 (INR 16.21) million has been recognised during the year as pant of retained carnings.

Borrowings

Particulars As at Asat
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
[Non-current)
Secured borrowings - at amortised cost
Term Loans
From Banks 51.09 67.22
From NBEC - -
From National Skill Development Corporatian - -
Less:-
Amount disclosed under the head current borrewings (14.38) (19.95)
36.71 47.27
Unsecured borrowings - at amortised cost
From Directors {refer note) 15.08 26.52
From Banks 13.69 2235
From NBFC 18.45 33.99
Less:-
Amount disclosed under the head current borrowings {24.81) (24.21)
22.40 58.64
Total Non-current 59.11 105.90
Loan taken from dirediors for business purpose
Particulars As at Asat
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
[Current]
Secured borrowings - at amartised cost
Working capital derand loans from Banks 619.81 33138
Current manurities of Non-current maturities 14.38 19.95
Bill discounting from banks 72.39 -
(Secured against trade receivables with recourse)
706.58 351,33
Lnsecured borrowings - at amortised cost
Current aturities of Non-current maturities 24.81 4.22
24.81 4
Total current 731.39 375.56 |

Amounts shown below gre the owistanding Nabilities as on 31.03.2023
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Secured Borrowings
(&) Vehicle loan of INR 8.84 millions is secured against that vehicle carrying rate of interest of 9.1% pa, slagting from 5th March 2024 and havinga tenure of 60

months.

(b) Vehicle loan of INR 23.72 millions is secured against that vehicle carrying rate of interest of 8.65% pa, starting from 30th June 2023 and havirg a tenure of 84
imonths.

{c) Vehicle toan of INR 0.55 millions is secured against that vehicle camying rate of interest of 10.1% pa, starting from 27¢h Jan 2024 and having 1 tenure of 60
months,

(d) Vehicle loan of INR 2.52 millions is secured against that vehicle carrying rate of interest of 7.7% pa, starting from 23rd April 2021 and havinga tenure of 84
months.

(e) Vehicte loan of INR 0.17 millions is secured against that vehicle carrying rate of interest of 8% pa, starting from 02nd December 2020 and having a tenure of
60 manths.

{f) Vehicle loan of INR 1.39 millions is secured against that vehicle cartying rate of interest of 7% Pa, starting from [ 5th December 2021 and having a tenure of 60
months,

(g) Vehicle loan of INR 0.80 millions is secured against that vehicle carrying rate of interest of 9.45% pa, starting fram 27th April 2024 and havinga tenure of 60
months,

(h} Vehicle foan of INR 0.89 millions is secured against that vehicle camrying rate of interest of 9.35% pa, starting from 25th April 2024 and havinga tenure of 60
months.

(i) Vehicle loan of INR 0.98 millions is secured against that vehicle canying rate of interest of 9.75% pa, starting from O1st November 2024 and having a tenure of
60 months.

(i} Vehicle loan of INR 0.99 millions is secured against that vehicle carrying rate of interest of 9.90% pa, starting from 01st March 2025 and haviaga tenure of 60
months,

(k) Term Loan of INR 10.26 miltions having floating rate of interest of 9.10% p-a. starting on 13th June 2024 and having tenure of 29 months, secured by primary
security of first pari passu charge with HDFC Bank and SBJ Bank on all current asstes & alf moveable fixed assers both present and future. Exclusive charge on
FD of 0.35x coverage in the name, of the Company, Persenal guarantee of promolors,

(1) SBI CC limit of INR 70.00 millions aut of which INR 69.01 millions utilized secured by pari passu charge on entire eurrent assets of the Company. including
liypothecation of receivables, consumables and other current assets.

Primary security* Immovable property* Third party guarantee*

I First charge Equitable Mortgage of|
Residential building standing in the name o I. Uday Pal Singh s/o Narindra Pal Singh.
Uday Pal Singh

Pari passu charge en entire current assets
of the company, including hypothecation |2. First charge Equitable Mortgage of]

of stocks, receivables, consumables and  |Residential building registered in the name of 2. Randeep Hundal s/o Prem Prakash Singh.
other current assets, both present and Randeep Hundal
future,

3. First charge on FD amounting to INR 2,10

millions in the name of the company. P

(n) HDFC CC limit of INR 350.00 millians out of which INR 274.63 millions ulilized secured by primary security of irade receivables, FD as bank guarantee &
FD as collateral of INR.111.00 millions. Collateral security of Residential Property of Innovision Limited, Equitable Mortgage of Residential building registered in
the name of Promoters.

(@) Kotak CC limit of INR 330.00 millions incleding WCDL of INR 30.00 millions out of which INR 276.1 7 millions utilized secured by primary security of first
pari passu charge with HDFC Bank and SBI Bank on ail current asstes & all moveable fixed assets both present and future, Exclusive charge on FD of 0,35x
coverage in the name, of the Company. Personal guarantee of promotors,

Unsecured Borrowings

{a) Term Loan of INR 2.68 millions having rate of interest of 16% p.a. starting on 21st January 2023 and having teaure of 36 mon(hs.

(b) Term Loan of INR 4.30 millions having rate of interest of 14% p.a. starting on 18th November 2023 and having tenure of 36 months,

(¢) Term Loan of INR 5.81 millions having rate of interest of 15% p.a. starting on 5th November 2023 and having tenure of 36 months.

{d) Term Loan of INR 0.24 millions having rate of interest of 16% P-a. starting on 21s1 March 2023 and having tenure of 24 months, taken for toll division.

{e) Term Loan of INR 3.57 millions having rate of interest of 16% p.a. starting on 20th January 2023 and having tenure of 36 months, taken for toll division.

(N Term Loan of INR 3.6t millions having rate of inlerest of 16% p.a. starting on 22nd May 2023 and having tenure of 36 months, taken for tol division,
(g} Term Loan of INR 2 38 millions having rate of interest of 16% p.a. starling on 15th May 2023 and having tenure of 36 months, taken for toil division,
{h)Term Loan of INR 3.58 millions having rate of interest of 16% .. starting on 20th May 2023 and having tenure of 37 manths, taken for toll division.
(1) Term Loan of INR 2.38 millions having rate of interest of 16% p-a. starting on 22nd May 2023 and having tenure of 36 months, taken for toll division,
(J) Term Loan of INR 3.57 millions having rate of interest of 16% p.a. starting on 19th May 2023 and having tenure of 36 months. taken for toll division.
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19

20

21

22

23

Other financial !i_g_bili!ies

Particulars

Ag at

As at

31-Mar-2025

31-Mar-2024

[Non-current]
Security deposit
L

1.79

1,59

Total
LRUL Y

179

1.50

Provisions

Particulars

As at

As at

31-Mar-2025

31-Mar-2024

[Non-current]
Provisions for employee benefits
Gratuity

44.28

24.33

Total

44.28

24,33

Trade pavables

Particulars

Ag at

As at

31-Mar-2025

31-Mar-2024

Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smail enterprises

6.74
9.15

11.2¢
6,95

Teotal

15.88

18.19

Disclosures required under Seetion 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year

Interest due thereon remaining vnpaid to any supplier a5 at the end of the accounting year

The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day

The amount of interest due and payable for the year

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when

the interest dues as above are actually paid

6.56
0.17

11.24
0.35

The above information regarding dues (o Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of the information available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Trade pavables ageing schedule

Particulars

Outstanding for following period fi

am the date of transaction Taotal

Unbilled
dues

<1 year

1-2 2-3
years years

>3
years

31-Mar-2025
Micro small and medium enterprises, undisputed
Others - undisputed

6.68
9.09

- 0.05
0.06 -

- 6.73
) 9.15

31-Mar-2024
Micro small and medium enterprises, undisputed
Others - undisputed

10.63
6.95

0.07 0.54
0.00 -

N 11.24
E 6.95

Note: Disputed trade payable as at the above reporting periad is Nil.

Provisions

Particulars

As at

Asat

31-Mar-2025

31-Mar-2024

[Current]
Provisions for empioyee benefits
Gratuity

2.64

12,67

Total

2.64

12.67

Othier current liabiiities

Particulars

As at

As at

31-Mar-2025

31-Mar-2025

[Current]
Statutory remittances
Advance received fiom cusiomers
Expenses payables
Deferred revenue

165.80
0.18
358.44
0.41

155.76
32.98
313.13

Total

524.81

501.87
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Note
MNo.
24

(@)

(b)

Revenue from operations
——

Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar2024

Revenue from contract with customers
Sale of services 8,931.31 5,103.26

Total 8.931.31 5,103.26

Disaggregated details of revenue

Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-1024

Nature of services

Security service 3,695.58 2,625.38
Toll collection 5,014.33 2,418.09
Skilis, training and development incoine 220.12 0.79
Censultancy fee 0.37 -
Traninng fee 0.91 -
Total 8,931.31 5,103.26
Timing of revenue recogaition
Services provided at a point-in-time 5.015.61 2.418.09
Services provided over time 3,915.70 2,685.17
Total 8,931.31 5,103.26

Contract balances

Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

Countract linbilities
Advance from customers {0.16) (32.98)

Total (0.16) (30.98)

Unsatisfied performance obligations at the end of reporting period

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognised as at the end of the
reporting period and an explanation as to when the Company expects 1o recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as
given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the remaining performance obligation since the revenue recognised corresponds to conracts
that are entered fora period of | year or less,

Reconciliation of revenue from contract with customers

Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Revenue from contracts with customers as per the contracl price 8.931.31 5.103.26

Adjustments made o contragt price on account of discount / rate reduction -

Total 8,931.31 5.103.26
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253  Other income

Particulars For the year ended

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Interest income on
Fixed deposits with banks 23.59 17.00
Income tax refund 2.25 -
Financial assets carried at amortised cost 0.05 0.05
Other non-operating income -
Profit from sale of PPE 0.l6 -
Provision no longer required 0.32 -
Compensation received 0.23 -
Rental Income 1,55 0.96
Total 28.15 18.01

26  Direct expenses

Particulars For the year ended

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-024

) [Toh
Toll charges -NHAI 4,652.93 2,253.80
Toll maintenance & other miscellaneous expenses 82.34 41,29
(ii) |Skills, Training and Development expenses
Assessment, certification, fee & subscription 0.74 1.24
Training expenses 89.48 29.63
One time travel cost - -
Boarding & loadging expenses - “
Post placement support - 0.03
Total 4,825.49 2,324.99
27 Employee benefits expense
Particulars For the vear ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Salaries & allowances 2,951.58 2,099.43
Director's remuneration 13.68 13.90
Contributions to
Pravident fund 417.34 30042
Gratuity fund 17.98 10.47
Others fund 72,79 51.28
Insurance 3.60 164
Stafl welfarg expenses 31.36 2567
Total 3.508.33 2.503.81

28 Finance costs

Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Interest expense on Lease liabilities 0.48 0.70
Interest on loans and processing charges 75.80 53.60
Interest to MSMEs 017 035
Delayed payment of taxes 25.36 14.85
Total 101.81 69.50

29 Depreciation and amertization expense

Particulars For the vear ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 20,18 1273
Depreciation on right-of-use assets 4.33 397
Depreciation on Investment Property 0.67 074
Amortisation of intangible assets 0.04 0.03

Total 25.22 17.46
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30 Other expenses

Particulars For the yvear ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Manpower outsourcing charges - 9.40
Fees and subscription 4.75 1.08
House keeping & facility management 19.45 14.05
Conveyance & travelling charges 11.95 8.79
Foreign travelling expenses 0.72 9.73
Vehicle running & maintenance expenses 2.77 1.62
Printing & stationary 104 1.55
Software expenses 1.60 0.90
Legal and professional fees 19.08 .16
Bank charges 0.03 -
Rates and taxes 0.44 1.26
Expense for increase in authorised share capital 0.54 212
Advertisement expenses - -
Business promotion expenses 6.79 0.44
Office maintenance expense - 0.14
Repairs and maintenance 5.52 5.99
Foreign exchange loss 0.00 0.26
Incorporation expenses 1.85 -
{a) |Payment to auditors 4.33 4.50
Balance wrilten off 0.05 027
Communication expense 3.78 234
Danation 1.06 046
Power and fuel 18.26 11.82
Loss on sale of fixed assets 0.00 0.0l
Lease rent 9.32 3.06
Brokerage expenses ot -
{b) [Corporate social responsibility 1.99 1.68
Miscellanecus expenses 0.76 123
Total 108.13 9586
{a) |Details of payment to auditors
Payment to auditors for
Statutory audit 425 410
Tax audit 0.05 040
Certification 0.03
Out-of-pocket expense - -
Total 4.33 4.50

(k) Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company, meeting the applicability threshold need to spend at least 2% of its average net profits
for the immediately preceding three financial years on Corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradicaon
of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disasler
relief and rural development projects. A CSR commitiee has been formed by the Group as per the Act.

Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

Gross amount required to be spent 1.99 1.68

Shortfall at the end of previous year 20223-24 o 5

Amount required 1o be spent on
Construction/acquisition of any asset - -
Purpose other than above 1.99 1.68

Details of related party transaction. €.g.,contribution to a trust controfied by the Company in relation to

CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard,

1.62 1.68

Woke India Foundation (Section 8 Company) is a subsidiary of Innovision Limited is a related party. For the year ending March 31, 2025, the
Company has made contributions to Woke India Foundation to fulfil its corporate social responsibilities. Woke India Foundation supporls, promie,
channelise, undertake charitable work irrespective of caste, religion, community and economic status essentially for philanthropic purposes.
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Note
No.
31 Tax expense / {credit)
Particulars For the yesr ended
31-Mar-2025 ) 31-Mar-2024
Cument tax 94,69 2119
Deferred tax cxpense / {credit) 5.56 (12.86)
Prior period tax {1.41]) (9.81)
Total income tax expensel/(credit) in the statement of profit and loss [SPL| 98.83 (1.48)
Tax expense/(credit) on items recognised in OCI 1.70 6.66
Movement in deferred tax asset / (liabilities)
Particulars 31-Mar-2025
Opening Recognised Recognised Closing
balance SPL in OCI balance
Property, plant and equipraent, right-of-use asset and other intangible assets 10.5t (5.49) - 5.02
Right-of-use-assets (1.92) 0.93 - (0.99)
Provision for employee benefits 10.81 2.70 (1.70) 11.81
Provision for Bonus 1.49 (1.49) - -
43B Dizallowances .77 (1.24) - 0.53
Lease Liabilities 2.04 (0.96) - 1.08
Total deferred tax assets / (liabilities) 247 (5.56) (L.70) 17.45
Particulars 31-Mar-2024
Opening Recognised Recognised Closing
balance SPL in OCI balance
Property, plant and equipment, right-of-use asset and other intangible asscis [0.61 (0.16) - 10.51
Right-of-use-assels (3.08) 1.16 . (1.92)
Provision for employee benefits 7.8% 9.58 (6.66) 10.81
Provision for expected credit loss - 1.49 - 1.49
Sceurity deposit fair value - 1,77 - 177
Lease Liabilities 3.08 {1.04) - 2.04
Total deferred tax assets / (liabilities) 18.50 12.86 (6.66) 24.70

Reconciliation between the income tax expense and amounts computed by applying the Indian statutory income tay rate to profit before taxes is as

follows:
Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Profit before tax [A] 390.48 109.65
Loss of subsidiarics [B) {15.49) (2.06)
Income tax rat¢ [C] 25.17% 29.12%
Income tax expense [(A-B)*C) 102.17 32.53
Effcct of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 0.30 -
Effect of deductible temporary differenee recognised as deferred tax 5.06 6.66
Effect of expense disallowed last year, now allowed (2.28) -
Tax cffect due to permanent differences 17.89 14.07
Effect of income taxed at special rates (0.12) 2
Effect of change in Deperecfation 291 1.33
Donation expense 0.25 -
Others Deductions Scction 80JJAA (31.69) (33.40}
Total tax expense / (credit) recopnised in the statement of profit and loss 94.69 21.19
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Note
No.
32

33

34

Earnings per equity share

Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024

Profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders 296,70 127.34

Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted EPS (Nos.) 1,89,00,000 1.89,00,060

Adjustments for calculation of diluted eamings per share:
Weiphted average potentia] cquity shares due to employee stock options

Weighied average number of equity shares used in the calculation of diluted EPS (Nos.) 1,89,00,000 1,39,00,000

Par value per equity share (3) 10.00 10.00
Basi¢ carning per share () 15.70 6.74
Diluted carning per sharc (%) 15.70 6.74

Pursuant to issue of Bonus Shares by the Company (refer note 17E) during the current year Eamning per share (Basic and Diluted) have been adjusted for
the period presented.
Contingent liability and capital commitments

Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Bank guarantec 405.19 302.31
Claims against the Company / disputed liability not acknowledge as debt * - =
Cases under Negotiable instrument Act, 1881 # - 0.88
Capital commitments to the extent not provided for - -

# Casc under the Negeotiable Instrument Act, 1881 was pending against the Company by a vendor duc to stop payment of ¢heque amounting INR 0.88
millions. The same has been settled & the amount of INR 0.90 million paid on 9th July, 2024 vide. UTR number: SBIN124191881497. As per the
comimunication reecived from the management, the application for withdrawn the case has been filed by the vendor.

* There are various instances of delay in depositing the Provident Fund during the year and the interest liability on the delay payment has not been paid
and for which no provision has been made,

Litigations

1. Trade receivables of INR 63.32 million, INR 73.82 million for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023.24 respectively (refer note 10 ¢) are under litigation for which
the Company has not made expected credit [oss.

2. Trade advances of INR 0,19 million, Nil for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24 respectively (refer note 16) are under litigation for which the Company has
not made expected credit loss.

3. Sceurity deposits of INR 0.26 million, Nil for FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24 respectively are under litigation for which the company hus not imade
expected credit loss,

4. The pending proceedings for admittance against the Company for recovery of consideration in front of Patiala House Court for which the company has
not provided any amount of INR 0.50 million,

5. The pending proceedings for admitiance against the Company under the provisions of Labour laws for which the company has not provided any amount
of INR 2.93 million.

6. The Company 15 subject to legal proceedings and claims other than disclsocd above, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The
Company’s management scasonably expects that such ordinary course legal actions, when ultimatety concluded and determined, will not have a material
and adverse effect on the Company's results of operations or financial condition,

7. M/s Innovision Ltd. was debarred for two years vide Debarment notice dated 18.03.2025 bearing no. CODIV-11036/2/2025- CO Division/Dehar/06 by
NHAI on account of being involved in the fradulent activity of unauthorized fee collection at the subject fce plaza as per the finding of UP STF in raid
conducted on 22,01,2025 and FIR filed by UP STF dated 22.01.2025.

In respose, A writ petition [W.P.(C) 3642/2025] was filed by the Company before the Hon’ble High Court of Delhi challenging the termination of a
contract and a two-year debarment imposed by the National Highways Authority of India (NHAI) in relation to the Paschim Madati Fee Plaza, The
Hon'ble Court, vide arder daled 28.03.2025, set aside the impugned communication from NHAT on the grounds of violation of principles of matural
Justice. The Court, however, granted liberty to NHAI to issuc a fresh show cause notice and provide the Company an opportunity for a personal hearing
before passing any fresh order. The matter is cunrently pending further proceedings, and the Company is evaluating its legat remedics and response
stralegy.
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35
A

(a)

U]
(i

it

(b)

(c)

@

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans
The Company panticipates in a number of defined contribution plans for employces. Any cxpense recognised in relation to these schemes represents the

value of contributions payable during the period by the Company at rates specificd by the rules of those plans. The Company makes provident fund
contributions which are defined contribution plans for qualifying employces.

Provident fund
The Company provides provident fund benefits for ¢ligible employees as per applicable regulations whercin both employces and the Coimpany make

manthly contributions at a specified percentage of the eligible employee’s salary.

The Company's contribution fowards above defined contribution plans for the year ended charged to statement of profit and loss:

Particulars Faor the vear ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Provident fund 417.34 300,42

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity
The gratuity plan is govemed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Under the act, employee who has completed five years of service is entitled (o specific

benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of scrvice and salary at retirement age.
Gratuity is a defined benefie ptan and entity is exposed to the following risks:

Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate will increase the present value of the Lability requiring higher provision.

Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the futurce sataries of members. As such, an increase in the
salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Mortality risk: Since the benefils under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan docs not have any longevity risk.

The principa! assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Discount rate 6.39% 7.08%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%
Rate of employee tumeover-Staff 5.00% 5.00%
Rate of employce tumeover-Contractual 80.00% 20.00%
Retirement age in years 58 58
Mortality rate during cimployment 100% of FALM 201214
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations are as follows:
Particulars For the year ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Opening defined benefit obligations 37.11 12
Current scrvice cost 15.21 8.68
Imerest cost 2.63 1.91
Benefit paid from the fund (1.30) (2.19)
Remeasurement {gains)/losscs: - -
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial (gains)/losscs anising from changes in financial assumptions (6.74} (0.55)
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from experience assumptions - 2.16
Closing defined benefit obligation 46.91 3711
Amounts to be recognized in balance sheet:
Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Present value of defined benefit obligation 46,91 311
Fair value of plan assets b s
Net (liability) / asset recognized 46,01 3711
Non-current 44,27 24.44
Current 2.64 12.67
Expense recognised in thestatement of profit and loss consists of:
Particulars For the vear ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Components of statement o f profit and loss
Current service cost 15.21 8.68
Enterest cost 2.63 1.91
Past service cost 1 -
Total 17.84 10,58
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(e}

(n

(4]

Expenses recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI)

For the vear ended

Particulars

Particulars

31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Actuarial {gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Acuarial {gain)/loss due ta changes in financial assumptions (6.74) {0.55)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on account of cxpericnce adjustiments - 2.16
Retumn on plan asscts excluding amounts included in interest income = 4
Total actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in QCI (6.74) 1.61
Sensitivity analysis of significant assumptions:

As at

31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024

Discount rate

Above § Years

Increase by 50 basis points (0.71) (0.42)

Decerease by 50 basis points 0.74 0.43
Salary increase

[ncrease by 50 basis points 0.72 042

Decrease by 50 basis points (0.70) 041y
Employce turnover

Increase by 50 basis points = =

Decrease by 50 basis points = .
Maturity analysis of the benefit payments:
Particulars As at

31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Year | 2.64 12.67
Year 1-2 28.2] 14.39
Year 2-5 7.43 397
8.63 5.58
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Note
Mo,

36

(2)

(b)

{ii)

(ii)
(c)

Financial instrument - Accounting, Classification and Fair Values

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information en balance sheet items that contain
financial instruments. The details of significant accounting policies, including the ecriteria for recognition, basis of measurement and the basis on which income and
expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in accounting policies forming the part of the
standalone financial statements.

Categories of financial instruments
The financial instruments of the Company are initially recorded at the fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value based an the nature and

titning of the cash flows

Particulars As at
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Financial assets - At Amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents 71.05 71.05 42,99 4299
Bank balances other than cash and cash 334.98 334.98 303.66 303.66
equivalents
Trade receivables 1,068.14 1,068.14 628.31 628.31
Loans 0.65 0.65 0.34 0.34
Other financial assets 296.44 296.44 258,57 258.57
Financial assets - At Fair value
Investments 0.1 .10 0.10 0,10
Total 1,771.35 1,771.38 1,233.98 1,233.98
Financial Habilities - At Amortised cost
Borrowings 790.51 790.51 481.46 481.46
Trade payables 15.89 15.89 18.1¢ 18.19
Lease Liabilities 4.29 4.29 7.02 7.02
Other financial liabilities 1.79 1.79 1.50 1.50
Financial liabilities - At Fair value
Total 812.48 812.48 508.17 508.17

Fair value hierarchy

Financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at faiv value, grouped into Level | to Level 3, as described below:

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities. The Company does not have any financial instrument which have been measured using the valuation techniques as per level 1
tor the financial year 2024-25.

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): This level of hierarchy inctudes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inpuis (other than quoted prices
included within Level 1) that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). The Company does not have
any financial instrument which have been measured using the valuation techniques as per level 2.

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not
based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair value is determined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data, The Company have equity
investments which is measured using the valuation techniques as per level 3,

The fair value of Other financial assets, cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans and advances, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their
carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique.
Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have
realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the
amounts reported at each reporting date.

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 and Level 3 during the reporting period,

Capital Managemeat

The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capitat ratios in order 1o support its business and
provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growsh. The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from previous year.

The Company sets the amount of capital requived on the basis of annual business and long-term operating plans which include capital and other strategic investments,

Tiie funding requirements are met through a mixture of equity, unsecured perpetual securities, internal fund generation and other long term borrowings. The Company
monitors ¢apital and long term debt on the basis of debt to equity ratio.

The debt equity ratio at the end of the reporting period is as follows :

Particulars Asat
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Debt (Refer note (i) below) 794.830 488.48
Total Capital (Refer note (ii) below) 818.77 522.07
Debt Equity Ratio (In times) 0.97 0.94
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Notes forming part of Consalidated financial statements
{Amount in T Milfions, except for share data or as otherwise stated)
CIN No.: U74910DL2007PLCIS7700

Note
No.

{d)

0]
(i)
{iii)
{iv)
v
(vi)

0

Notes:
(i) Debt is defined as Non-current borrowings (including current maturities), bank overdrafis and lease liabilities.
(ii} Capital is defined as Equity share capital and other equity including reserves and surplus.

The Company believes that it wiil able to meet all its current liabilities and interest obligations in timely manner.

The Company's capital management ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure
requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to levy penal interest as per terms of sanction. There have been o breaches in the
financial covenants of any interest bearing loans and borrowings in the current year. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital
by the Company.

Financial risk management ohjectives and policies
The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprises of (rade payables, merchant setttement liabilities and other payables. The Company's principl financial assets
include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash that derive directly from its operations.
The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market risk
Foreign currency exchange rate risk
Interest rate risk
Other Price Risk

The Company’s Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. This note presents
information about the risks associated with its financial instruments, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is defined the risk thata counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, feading to a financial loss. Credit risk
arises from the Company’s exposures to third parlies (trade receivables), including cash and cash equivaients, loans, derivative financial instruments sad deposits with
banks and other financial assets.

Naone of the financial instruments of the Company results in material concentration of credit risks maximum exposure to credit risk of the Company has been listed
below;

Particulars Asat
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Trade receivables 1,068.14 628.3|
Other financial assels 289.16 216,90
Cash and cash equivalents 71.05 42.99
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 334.98 -

Trade receivables

The Company's credit risk associated with trade receivable is primarily related to customers nol able to settle their obligation as agreed upon. The impairment provision
for financial assets disclosed above are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions ang
sefecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company’s past history and existing market conditions. The Company estimates lossarising on trade
receivables as a percentage of sales based on past trends and such loss is directty debited to revenue instead of creating a provision for impairment of receivables.

For the year ended 31 March 2025, revenue from one external customer of the Toll and Manpower segment amounted to INR 5,014.33 million ard 62.53 million
respectively which represented more than 10% of the total revenue of the Company and for the year ended 31 March 2024 il amounts to INR 2418.09 from Toll
segment, Further till 31st March 2025 the Company has not booked any bad debts and due 10 the nature of business, the Company is of the belief that it will be able to
realize all jts dues.

Reconciliation of loss allowance for trade receivables

Particulars Asat
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

Trade and other receivables (measured under life time excepted credit loss madel)
Opening balance L .
Provided during the period : .

Closing balance = 3

Financial instruments and cash
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Company's palicy. Surplus

funds are invested in bank fixed deposils or used to temporarily reduce the balance of cash credit accounts to optimize interest costs.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements
(Amount in T Millions, except for share data or as otherwise stated)
CIN No.: U74918DL2007PLCIS7700

Note
Ne.
(i)

(iif) Market risk
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earmings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument.
The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liguidity and other
market changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy.

(iv) Foreign currency exchange rate risk
The Indian Rupee is the Company's most significant currency. As a consequence, the Company’s financials are presented in Indian Rupee and exposures are managed
against Indian Rupee accordingty. Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of borrowings.
Exposure to currency risk
The currency profile of financial assels and financial liabilities as at 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024 are as below:
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024

UsD UsD AED AED

Financial lizbilities
Borrowings (Absolute Figures) - 24,135,969 5
Gross exposure to foreign currency risk (Liabilities) = 24,15,96% o E
Net exposure to foreign currency risk - Asset/ i {24,15,969) - s
{Liabilities)
Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity of profit or loss o changes in exchange rates anises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments.
1% movement Impact en profit or loss Impact on other equity, net of tax
USD {Absolute Figures) Strengthening |  Weakening Strengthening Weakening
31-Mar-25 - - - -
31-Mar-24 (24,159.69) 24,159.69 (18,078.70) 18.078.70
AED (Absolute Figures) - 3
31-Mar-25 - - - -
31-Mar-24 - - - -
The Company’s exposure to foreign curtency changes for all currencies is not material.

{¥) [Interest rate risk
The Company’s fixed deposits are carried at fixed rate. Therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the
future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

{vi) Other Price Risk

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. The Company’s abjective is to at all
times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and liguidity requirements. The Company closety monitors its liquidity position and maintains adequate source
of financing through the use of short term bank deposits, demand loans and cash credit facility. Processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior

management,

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities, The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant,

Particulars < 1 year 1-8 years > § years Total
31-Mar-25
Borrowings 731.39 59.11 - 790,51
Trade payables 15.89 - - 15.89
Lease liabilities 0,72 3.57 " 429
Other financial liabilities - 1.79 - 1.79
31-Mar-24
Borrowings 375.56 105.90 - 481.46
Trade payables 18,19 - - 18.19
Lease liabilities 4.04 298 - 7.02
Other financial liabilities - 1.50 - 1.50

The Company has non-marketable equity investments in privately-held companies for purposes other than trading. These investments are inherently risky because there
is no established market for these securities and the markets for the technologies or products these companies are developing are typically in the early stages. As such, we
could lose our entire investment in these companies. As of 31 March 2025, the aggregate carying value of our non-markeiable equity investments is INR 0.10 miltion.
Value of the investment is not significant for the company.
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Note
No.
37 Related party disclosure

A List of related parties

Relationshi

Name of the related party

Helding company

NA

Subsidiaries

Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to
exercise significant influence

Key managerial personnel [KMP] and thelr relatives
Director
Director
Managing Director
Company Secretary
CFO
Sister of Managing Director
Wife of Director

Independent directors

Waoke India Foundation {Section 8 company}

Apoint Enfotech Private Eimited

Vetied Consultant Private Limited
Weekenders Foundation
Velvet Vista Hospitality (formely known as V3 Consultants)

Uday Pal Singh

Gurpal Singh

Randeep Hundal

Jyoti Sachdeva (w.e.f. 13th March 2024)
Bijender {w.c.f. 13th March 2024)
Reema Mann

Prabljot Vasdey

Sudha Hooda (23rd February 2024 10 22nd February 2029)
Pawan Kutar (29th February 2024 1o 28th February 2029)

Sutekha Sharma (1 7th May 2024 to 16th May 2029}

B Transactions during the vear

Relaied parties have been identified by the management und relied upon by the auditors.

Particulars

For the year ended

31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024

Apoint Infotech Private Limlted

Manpower support services - 10,90
Advance given 0.12 6.22
Vetted Consultant Private Limited )
Advance given 031 0.56
Expenses paid# 0.00 -
Woke India Foundation (Section 8 company)
Advance given 5.12 2.20 |
Reimbursement of expenses paid* 2.03 - !
Donation 1.00 -
Payinent for CSR activity 1621 168
Randeep Hendal |
Salary 6.45 6.45 |
Loan Irom director - 903
Repayment of lean 2.59 T.14 |
Reimbursement of expenses paid* 0.30 0.53 |
Purchase of land - 6.33 |
Purchase ol shares - 0.08
Uday Pal Singh [
Salary 6.t7 631 |
Loan from director | - 6.33
Repayment of loan | 6.40 6.57
Purchase of land - 6.33
Purchase of shares - 0.08 |
Gurpal Singh
Salary 1.08 1.14
Reimbursement of expenses paid* 0.04 0.07 |
Reema Mann
Salary 1.34 1.34
Prabhjot Vasdey
Salary 1.62 1 48
Bijender
Salary 2.60 0.1
Reimbursement of expenses paid* 11T 0.06
Jyoti Sachdeva |
Salury | 1.16 0.04
Reimbursement of expenses paid* | 0.08 0.01

*Reimbursement of expenses incurred on behalf of Conpany
#The figures are not visibile since the acwal figures are in thousands
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Notes forralng part of Consolidated financial statements
(Amonnt in ¥ Millions, except for share data or as otherwise stated)
CIN No.: UT49I0DL20GTPLCISTTO00

Note
No.
C  Balances with related parties
Particulars- payable/(receivable) As al
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Apeint Infotech Private Limited

Advance receivable (6.94) (6.22)
Vetted Consultant Private Limited
|_Advance receivable (2.76) (2.45)
Woke [ndia Foundation (Section 8 company)

Advance receivable (5.00) (2.91}
Randeep Hundal- payable/{recelvable) 15.07 19.26
Uday Pal Singh- payable/(receivable) (+66 7.04
Gurpal Singh- payvable/(recelvable) 0.05 018
Salary- payable/(receivable) 0.10 -
Prabhjot Vasdev~ payable/{receivable) .01 0.25
Bijender- payable/(receivable) .18 011

[Ivoti Sachdeva- payablei(receivable) 0.1 0.05
As the liability for gratuily is provided on an sctuarial basis for the Company as & whole, the amount pertaining to the directors are not included

above,
The above information has been determéned to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information provided by the Company.
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Notes forming part of C: lidated fi: fal
(Antount In T Mitlions, excep? for sheare duta or as otherwise stated)
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Note
No.
38 Segment information
The company is engaged mainly in the business of providing manpower for seeurity services, tall gemen: & skill develop under PMKK, DDU.etc. predeminantly in India. The

Board of Directors of the compeny which has been identified as the Chief Operating Decigion Maker {CODM), evaluates the Campany's perfarmance, allocates resources based on the
analysis of the various performance indicators of the Company as & single unit. Therefore, there is no reportable segment for the Company, in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS
108 ‘Operating Seginent Reporting.

Particuiars For the year ended

31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
(a) |Segmenl revenue
Security service 3.695.58 2,625.38
Toll collection 5,014.33 241809
Skills, training and develop ncome 22012 5378
Revenue from aperations 8,930.63 5,109.26

B Disclosures regarding seconclary segment
The geographical information discloswes as envisaged in Ind AS 108 arc disclosed below, under which the domgstic segment includes sales to customers located n India (country of

domicilc) and the overseas segment includes sales to lgcated outside India.
Particulars For (he year ended
31-Mar-2025 | 31-Mar-2024
Geographical information
Revenue
Domestic 8930403 5010026
Oversess - -
“Lotal 8,930.03 510026

39 Additionsl information

(@) The compnany has not given any loans and advantes in the nature of tean granted Lo premaoters. directors and KMPs.

{b) Additional Regulatory Information
) The Company has not been declared a wikful defaulier by any bank or fimancial institution or other lender.

(i) The Company has not advanced or boaned or invested funds (either barrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any ether person(s) or entisy{ics), mcluding
forcign citities {Intennediarics) with the understanding ¢whether recorded in writing or otherwisc) that the Intermediary shall (8) directly o indirectiy fend or invest i other persons or
entities identified in sny manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee. security or the liks 10 or on behslf of the Ulinate
Beneficiarics.

(i) Thc Company has not received any fund from any personis) of entity(ies), inchuding foreign entities (Funding Party) wilh tle understanding (whether recorded in wrilng or otiervise)
that the company shall (a) dizeeliy or indircctly lend or invest in othes pevsoss of entities idgmtified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Paniy (Ultimate
Beneficiarics) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uliimate Beneficiaries,

(iv) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5.00 crores, in aggregalc, at points of time during the year, from banks or finangial instimations on the basis af
security of curment assets. However, In our opinion, the monthly relurns or staiement filed by company with such bank or financiai institutions followed by revised refums subsequentiy

filed and accepted by banks arc in agrecment with the books of account of the Company.

(v} The Company does not have any transaction wihich is 1ol recorded in the baoks of accounts thar bas been sumendered or disclosed as income during she year in the tax assessments cider
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as. scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act. £961).

(vi) The Company has nol traded or invested m erypto carrency or virtual currency during Ie Curreit oF previous year,

(¢) The Code on Social Sccurity. 2020 (*Cade™) relanng 10 employee benefits during emplayment and posi-cmployment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020 The Code
has been published in the Gazette of India. However. the datke on which the Code will come milo effect has not been notificd. The Company will assess the unpact of the Code when 1
comes into effect and will record sny related impact in she penod the Code becomes effective,

{8) No Transactions with Swruck-off companies during the year.

See accompanying notes forming part of the Consalidated financial statements (1 to 39)
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